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July 29, 2020 
 
RE: ADDENDUM NO. 3 TO REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) PACKAGE: 
 
25213001 
Various; Tongass Narrows Marine Mammal Observer/Protected Species Observer Coodinator 
 
EMAIL to:  All RFP recipients on record. 
 
The RFP Package is hereby clarified or changed as follows: 
 
1. The proposal due date remains unchanged. 

 
2. Proposer Questions &Answers: 

Q. Is this position seen as a full-time role that goes year-round? 
A. Pile driving activities may not be occurring at all times during the year, but the 

construction project may be active.  The final construction schedule will be made 
available to the successful proposer when it becomes available. 

 
Q. What does this look like on a day to day basis? 
A. During construction the PSO Coordinator would meet with the Contractor(s) and MMOs 

at the start of each day and identify that day’s planned in-water work activities. The PSO 
Coordinator would then coordinate with the MMOs to ensure the appropriate Level A 
and Level B harassment zones per activity are monitored throughout the day, as well as 
assist with keeping track of the take numbers on a daily basis. DOT&PF should be 
contacted if a certain threshold percentage of take types are reached.. 

 
Q. Do we take the data in any form and then coalesce it, or work up-front with PSO teams 

for data format requirements? 
A. The data can be taken in any form. 

 
Q. Is construction M-F or 7 days a week? Seasonality for construction? 
A. This is currently unknown.  The final construction schedule will be made available to the 

successful proposer when it becomes available. 
 

Q. Does this contract end February 28, 2022 (SOW page 2) or December 31, 2022 (SOW 
page 4)? 

A. December 31, 2022. 
 



 

 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 
 
We appreciate your participation in this solicitation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jeff Jenkins 
Chief of Contracts 


